
CLK Official Filing * * * * 111612008 8:37 AM

Matilda Sanders P,-o-o7Y- O -17

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2008 7:49 AM

To: CLK - Orders I Notices

Cc: Jean Hartman FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order! Notice Submitted Pii'jts Conuiuer

Date and Time: 11/612008 7:50:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. O3o5Z-cy
Docket Number: 080219-El DLS1'RlBtJ'flON:
Filename / Path: 080219.CO.jeh.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER

F4

0 Skc4



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080219

PARTY

NAME

COMPANY

CODE

EMAIL
ADDRESS

ADDRESS

MASTER

COMMISSION

DIRECTORY

Florida Power & Light Company E1802 wade litchficld@fpl.com No

Florida Power & Light Company Junoo8a john butler@fpl.com No

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. P1801 pauI.lewisjrpgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Service Comjny, LLC 08 john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Tampa Electric Company P1806 Regdepttecoenergy.com No

Printed on 11/6/2008 at 2:14:27 PM



LPSCtERAPYcIUNGS08u04;&0g1104150aFVF

6 9r r Narn&Dircton Ascendrng

tstartl Inbox -M,cr CaseManag DocketO8O2
2:14PM

Thursday, Nov 06, 2008 02:14 PM



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Timolyn Henry 
Tuesday, September 23, 2008 9:41 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Jean Hartman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

9/23/2008 9:39:00 AM 
080219-El 
08021 9.09-04-08-0R.jeh.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER APPROVING CERTAIN DEVIATIONS FROM THE 

REQUIREMENTS OF ORDER NO. PSC-06-0144-PAA-E1 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080219 

PARTY 
NAME 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

Printed on 9/23/2008 at 448:OS PM 



P 

n 1 3 Hartman 1. Staf f  Recommendation 
2. Agenda 

D Dike, R Graves 3. PAA Order 
K Lewis 4. Consunmating Order i f  No Protest 

5. 
r 

Page 1 of I 

06/0s/2008 ? - 3 e  
06/17/2008 ?-/SW2 
07/07/2008 6 -V-Uf 
07/28/2008 @ ..X-< 

I 

jection 1 - O f f i c e e r k  

locket No.080219-E1 Date Docketed: 94/15/2008 T i t l e :  Joint  pe t i t i on  for author i ty  t o  deviate From requirement 
Order PX-06-0144-PAA-E1 regarding CCA wood pole inspect 
by Progress Energy Florida, Inc., Flor ida Power & Light 

Zonpany: F lor ida Power & Light Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Tampa Elect r ic  Company & A d m l n b b & v a - h ~ - c ~ ~ ~  

DOCUMENT NO. l3?&35A -os3 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

ADM CLK CMP ECR (GCL) Referred to: 
e()-  indicates OPR) I I I I X I  X I  

Section 2 - OPR 
ProaramlModule E l l  

and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 

T : S av il b l  f r v i  i 

N e  Dates 
J Hartman Current CASR revis ion l e v e l  Previous Pro 

Recomnended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Hearina Examiner - Staff - 
a hearing. t o  be held at :  (location> 

Fu l l  Conmission 2 Comission Panel- 

This case ( w i l l )  ( w i l l  not) reauire 

TranscriDt del iverv t i m e  reconmended: 

Dai ly Copy Normal - Expedited - - 

.. 
8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
1 5 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 

m 
I I 

I 

L W N  FOR REVISION .. --a-h-- 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMM ISSIONERS:  OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
M A T T H E W  M .  C A R T E R  11, C H A I R M A N  

LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

(850) 413-6770 KATRINA J .  M C M U R R I A N  
NANCY A R G E N Z I A N O  
N A T H A N  A. SKOP 

- 
April 17,2008 

John T. Bumett, Esquire 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 

Re: Docket No. 080219-E1 

Dear Mr. Bumett: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint petition for authority to deviate from requirements of 
Order PSC-06-0144-PAA-E1 regarding CCA wood pole inspections, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc., 
Florida Power & Light Company, and Tampa Electric Company, which was filed in this office on 
April 15, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

cc: John T. Butler, Esquire 
James D. Beasley, Esquire 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BO~JLEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, F'L 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC' Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

x 
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